WHITE CLOUD PUBLIC SCHOOLS	BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING: REGULAR MEETING	KEITH DERKS
DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2022	_,
TIME: 7:00 PM	ELAINE ENGEL
PLACE: HS COLLABORATION ROOM 306	MEGAN CRUZAN
	MINDY MENCH
	HARRY STEVENS
	JAMES JONES

## Called to Order and Roll Call:

The Regular Meeting of the White Cloud Board of Education was called to order by President, James Jones at 7:01 p. m. in the HS Collaboration Room 306.

Members Present: Keith Derks, Megan Cruzan, Mindy Mench, Harry Stevens, James Jones, Elaine Engel

#### Members Absent:

Administration Present: Superintendent, Ed Canning, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, 6-12 Principal, Brent Foondle, Assistant 6-12 Complex Principal/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, and Athletic Director, Mike Boerman.

## Pledge of Allegiance:

Changes or Additions to the Agenda: None

Communications: Mr. Canning and Mr. Jones received a White Cloud School Board Member Resignation from Holly Bowman.

#### **Consent Items**

2022-051 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the August 15, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-052 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the August 29, 2022, Special Meeting Minutes as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

**2022-053** Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve payment of the bills as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

### Administrative Reports:

Administrative reports were received by the Board from Assistant 6-12 Complex Principal/Virtual Director, Asa Wyers, 6-12 Principal, Brent Foondle, K-5 Elementary Principal, Lorie Watson, and Superintendent, Ed Canning.

Committee Reports: None

Public Comment: None

Old Business: None

#### **New Business:**

Mrs. Riddering gave a presentation on the White Cloud Elementary Literacy and Title work, and collaboration with Ferris State University for the 2022-23 school year.

2022-054 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Keith Derks be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education adopt the 2022-23 Safe Return to In-Person and Continuity of Services Plan" as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-055 Motion by Megan Cruzan, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Kacy Thatcher as our new Elementary teacher as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-056 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Tasha VanBoxel as our new Elementary Special Education Paraprofessional as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-057 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Julie Allers as our new Elementary Special Education Paraprofessional as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-058 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Julia Hall as our new Food Service Employee as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-059 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Renee Zmrzlik as our new Bus Aide as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-060 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Keith (JR) Shick as our new Bus Driver as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-061 Motion by Elaine Engel, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Chad Fetterley as our new Junior High 7<sup>th</sup> Grade Boys Basketball coach as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-062 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Mindy Mench be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Royce Zook as our new Junior High 8th Grade Boys Basketball coach as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-063 Motion by Keith Derks, supported by Harry Stevens be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Melissa Bedell as our new Senior Class Advisor as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

2022-064 Motion by Mindy Mench, supported by Megan Cruzan be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education approve the hiring of Royce Zook as our new Senior Class Advisor as presented. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent -0. Motion carried.

**Public Comment:** Mrs. Watson stated how neat it was to see paraprofessionals become teachers through different opportunities.

### Items For Future Discussion:

Bond/ESSER Projects

Audit

Superintendent Evaluation

# Adjourn:

2022-065 Motion by Harry Stevens, supported by Elaine Engel be it resolved that the White Cloud Board of Education move to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 p.m. Ayes-6, Nays-0, Absent-0. Motion carried.

Elaine Engel, Board of Education Secretary